

Rahul Kumar

Bengaluru, Karnataka, India



rahul1289661@gmail.com



[linkedin.com/in/rahul-kumar-11a539147](https://www.linkedin.com/in/rahul-kumar-11a539147)

Summary

Head of Product, Architecture & Delivery and **Techno-Functional Lead** with successful experience in planning, developing and implementing proprietary software products (PIM/MDM) and integrating research design training and documentation projects. Recognized consistently for performance excellence and contributions to success in software industry. Strengths in Data Governance, strong Product and Technical knowledge, communication and organization skills.

Experience

Head of Architecture & Delivery

eTron Digital

Feb 2022 - Present (1 year 9 months)

- Heading the Project Architecture & India Delivery Operations
- Solution Architect for Levi Strauss & Co Project (MDM + PIM)
- Technical Lead & Architect for 7-11 (MDM + PIM)
- Solution & Lead Consultant for Timken Engineering and Research India (PIM)

Head of Product & Delivery

Zapro.ai

Jan 2022 - Present (1 year 10 months)

- Heading the Product Development & Roadmap
- Responsible for Customer Success & Deliveries

Senior System Analyst

Timken Engineering and Research India Private Limited

Oct 2021 - Present (2 years 1 month)

- Point of Techno-Functional Contact for Riversand PIM Application for Client Services team.
- Work with Dev team to complete the API Scripting to schedule the Integration jobs and Monitoring.
- Responsible for architecture and solutioning the requirements pertaining to the best practices accommodating business aspects.

- Responsible for Project Delivery and Escalations.
- Core Member of Application Development team.
- Responsible for reviewing and approving the FSDs or BRDs and pass on for support

Lead Consultant - Implementation

Riversand, a Syndigo company

Jun 2019 - Oct 2021 (1 year)

- Point of Contact for PIM/MDM Data Governance for professional services
- Customer satisfaction and retention.
- Proved successful working within tight deadlines and fast-paced atmosphere.
- Responsible for end to end Implementations along with requirement gathering and solutioning with Customers and Partners.
- Educating and Training Customer for product and their Implementation
- Core Member of Global Technical Council & CARE Team for professional organization.

Associate Software Developer

Accenture

Aug 2018 - Jun 2019 (11 months)

- Understand the System Requirements, analysis and designing of the Application Modules and Database.
- Client interaction for user story(requirement) review, analysis and user story approval.
- Responsible for all Cold Fusion applications including all compliance and Security issues.
- Involved in developing Java applications including all batch jobs, security and compliance issues.
- Involved in writing Procedures and functions associated to packages for implementing business logic and achieving modularity and reusability.
- Support Operations for Product delivery and any production issue depends on the priority of the ticket.

Education



**DAYANANDA SAGAR ACADEMY OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT,
BANGALORE**


Bachelor of Engineering, Information Science and Engineering

2014 - 2018

Licenses & Certifications



5 Days FDP on Advance Machine Learning algorithms - Global Academy Of Technology


 **Enhanced Stroke Width Transform to Detect Text Regions in Natural Scene Images - IJARSE** - International Journal of Advanced Scientific Research and Development (IJASRD)

ISSN(O): 2319-8354 ISSN(P): 2319-8346

Skills

• PIM • MDM • Machine Learning • Data Science • Data Structures • Deep Learning • Data Analysis • Python (Programming Language) • Java • C++ • C#

Honors & Awards

 **Best Paper Award** - DAYANANDA SAGAR ACADEMY OF TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT, BANGALORE

Apr 2018

 **University 4th Rank Holder in BE** - Visvesvaraya Technological University

Jun 2019

 **Outstanding Achievement and Excellence Award** - Riversand Technologies India Pvt Ltd

Feb 2020

 **BEST NEWCOMER AWARD** - Riversand Technologies India Pvt Ltd

Aug 2020